

**Associated Students of Santa Monica College  
Inter-Club Council Meeting  
Thursday, September 25, 2014, 4pm  
Science #151  
Minutes**

**1) Call To Order-4:04pm**

**2) Roll Call**

ICC Chair-Maya Kaitel	A
ICC Vice Chair- Courtney King	P
ICC Comm Officer- Riz Rashid	P
Counselor/Student Advisor- Benny Blaydes	A

---

Alpha Gamma Sigma (AGS)	P
Black Collegians	P
Chabad	A
Gender Sexuality Alliance (GSA)	P
Generation of the Future	P
International Student Forum (ISF)	P
Model United Nations Santa Monica College	P
Pan-African Student Union	P
Phi Theta Kappa (PTK)	P
Pre-Health Assosiation	P
SMC Filmmakers Association	P
SMC Skeptics Club	P
S.T.E.M Club	P
Student Nurses Association	P
The Future Alumni Club	P

**3) Approval Of Agenda**

Motioned by AGS delegate, seconded by Skeptics Club delegate  
Unanimously Approved

**4) Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting**

Motioned by AGS delegate, seconded by Skeptics Club delegate  
Unanimously Approved

**5) Public Comments(2 mins per person)**

- a. *Andy Koo, A.S Director of Activities*- He announces that club Olympics will be on November 7<sup>th</sup> but that it's a tentative date and anyone is welcome to participate. He will let the delegates know more about the event when he gets more information and will post it on the ICC Facebook page.
- b. *Ali Khan, A.S President*- He tells the delegates to give themselves a round of applause. He talks about how he used to take an active participation in Club and his previous experience as Ted X SMC Club president. He encourages the delegates to continue with clubs.

- c. *Juan Lopez, The Corsair*- He tells the ICC that the corsair would like to cover any events that the Clubs create. He talks about the corsair and urges clubs to contact the corsair about any events.
- d. *Lahari Indraganti*- She explains to the ICC officers that using so much paper for minutes and the agenda is not sustainable and the ICC should use the projector next time.
  - i. Riz Rashid- responds that the ICC officers have been trying to get the projector working, and will hopefully get it working as soon as possible.
- e. *Nahasi Lee*- Explains his extensive experience in the ICC and how he was involved with many clubs one of which was Black Collegians. He urges students to participate in Joint Council and he expresses his extensive distaste of the A.S, but that he loves the ICC and wishes them success.
- f. *Creative Colloboration Club*- Wants to create projects with other clubs
  - i. Stem Club moves to change the wording of the previous minutes from “Agenda” to properly read as “Minutes”
- g. *Jose Medina*- Involved in signatory gathering, they will hopefully have 100,000 signatures by the next ICC meeting
- h. *Club Grow*- He asks a question of how he can help make club row sooner this semester
  - i. *Answered by Courtney King*- She tells him that club row will be happening on the 30<sup>th</sup> of October

**6) Boys and Girls Club, Anastasia Lopez(10 mins)**

- a. Anastasia comes and speaks about the Boys and Girls club of Santa Monica. She needs volunteers to come to the B&G club at the John Adams Middle School site to help tutor. She explains that they only need to volunteer 1-2 hours of their time per week. She also explains that there is a 10 dollar backgrounds check fee.

**7) Installation of Clubs**

New

Chess Club of Santa Moncia College  
 Chinese Christain Fellowship Association  
 Marine Biology Club  
 Soccer Club of SMC

Continuing

Chinese Student and Scholars Association  
 Computer Programming Club  
 Corsairs for Animal Rights and Ethics  
 Gaming, Animation, & Special Effects Club  
 Early Childhood edu prof dev Club  
 Gaming, Animation, & Special Effects Club  
 German Club  
 Global Medical Training Club  
 My Geek Review News Team  
 Persian Club  
 Rotaract Business Club  
 SMC Psychology Club  
 SMC Student Veterans Association  
 SMC Astronomy Club

SMC Chemistry Club  
SMC Geography Club  
The Creative Writing Club  
United Nations Children's Fund(UNICEF)  
We Speak English Project

**7a) More Clubs to be Announced**

Applied Music Program  
Art Club  
Bike Club  
Plastic Free SMC

**8) Inter-Club Council Officer and Advisor Reports**

- a. Courtney King- Talks about voting on club row themes
  - i. Dean Hearne- Explains that no action or voting can take place for clubs because it wasn't added to the agenda as an Action item.
- b. Riz Rashid- Talks about health forms and the importance of not breaking any health code violations
  - i. Nahasi Lee- Suggests to bring a representative from the health department to talk to the delegates about what they can and can't do.

**9) Club Reports**

- a. Skeptics Club- They introduce and talk about their Pseudo Science Fair
- b. GSA- talk about the aids walk and tell the delegates to come and represent SMC for a 10k(6.2 Miles)
- c. Art Club- Wants to create a "Zine" and wants clubs to help add things to it

**10) A.S Director Reports**

- a. None

**11) Adjournment**

- a. 5:15